ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
ALEX BRISCOE, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567-6700
FAX (510) 337-9335

April 2, 2013

David D. and Wendy Lin
5 Pine Tree Lane
Orinda, CA 94563

Henrietta Larson Jim Hardgrave
c/o Mark Cederborg Esq. General Transportation
1300 Clay St., Suite 500 Address Unknown

Oakland, CA 94612

Subject: Case File Review; Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000338 and Geotracker Global ID
T0600100635, General Transportation, 3211 Wood Street, Oakland, CA 94608

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Lin, Ms. Larson, and Mr. Hardgrave:

Thank you for the report entitled Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report and Case Closure
Request for the subject site. Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) is currently
performing a review of your Request for Closure in conjunction with the case file and the State
Water Resources Control Board’s Underground Storage Tank Case Closure Policy criteria. We
anticipate completing the review by mid-May 2013.

A review of our case files indicates we do not have an email address on file for the Responsible
Parties identified on this letters’ header. Please provide your email address so that we can
correspond with you quickly and efficiently regarding your case.

Thank you for your cooperation. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence
or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or send an electronic mail message at
keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Keith Nowell
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Date: 2013.04.02 11:53:09 -07'00'

Keith Nowell, PG, CHG
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Nadine Periat, Antea Group, 312 Piercy Road, San Jose, CA, 95138 (Sent via E-mail to:
Nadine.periat@anteagroup.com)

Jonathan Lin (Sent via Email to:Jonathan.limex@gmail.com)
Donna Drogos, ACEH (Sent via E-mail to: donna.drogos@acgov.orq)
Keith Nowell, ACEH (Sent via E-mail to keith.nowell@acgov.orq)
GeoTracker
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